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BEIL & HAY, P.A.
Attorneys at Law
12312 U.S. Highway 19
Hudson, FL. 34667

Eugene L. Beil, Esg. Phone: (727) 868-2306
Cedric P. Hay, Esq. ' Fax: (727)863-1287
Margaret E. Beil, Esq.
MEMO N

DATE: February 10, 2003
TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314
FROM: CEDRIC P. HAY, ESQ./Misty
RE: Ron Landry/Articles of Amendment

MESSAGE: Enclosed please find the original Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation
of Ronald Landry, P.A.., and our firm’s Trust check number 7964 in the amount
of $43.75 for filing fees and one certified copy. Should you have any questions
please contact our office. Thank you.

LAW OFFICES OF BEIL & HAY, P.A.



FILED

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ,
TO 03FEB 12 py 33
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF P L‘ii.'\";;"li‘ Ut STATE
RONALD LANDRY, P.A. : hHA::»SEr. FLORIDA

Under the provisions of F.S. 607.1006, this corporation adopts the following articles of amendment
to its articles of incorporation:

FIRST: Amendment adopted: Change of corporate name to SUNCOAST REALTY OF
PASCO, INC.

The date of the amendment's adoption: January 14, 2003.
SECOND:  Adoption of Amendment:
The amendment was approved by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for the

amendment was sufficient for approval.

Signed on January 14, 2003,

Wfﬁém

RONALD LANDRY




